

Jane Scott

From: Jane Scott
Sent: June 21, 2017 2:33 PM
To: 'tam.wagner@ieso.ca'
Cc: Martha McOuat
Subject: Schedule B revused
Attachments: Schedule B revused.docx

Tam

This is the letter we intend to send out tomorrow with the RRRP rate change and plan to eliminate the indicated paragraph.

We are not sure why this section of the reg. was specifically highlighted in the letter but just want to check that removing it does not cause the IESO any concern.

The requirement is still in the reg and we note that the two charges are now not combined on the tariff.

Thanks
 Jane

Jane Scott | Manager, Rates | Major Applications | Applications

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor, Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Phone: 416-544-5174

Cell: 647-271-3174

Email: Jane.Scott@oeb.ca



please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

- "Please note my email address has changed to Jane.Scott@oeb.ca Please update your address book accordingly"

